REGULATORY CIRCULAR RG 95-74

TO: CBOE Member Firms
FROM: Department of Trading Operations
RE: Monthly Fees for Optional ILX Features/Entitlements

The following is a listing of optional features or entitlements available from ILX, in
addition to the basic ILX package covered by the $350.00 monthly fee. The optional features
fees below are stated on a monthly, per ILX terminal basis.

NOW AVAILABLE: FEE/month EACH ADD’L TERMINAL
Options Analytics (OPA) $50.00 same
Intermediate Charts (CIT) $20.00 “

CTI real time intraday charting (CTI) $35.00 “
FEATURE:

Block Ticker (BLT) $10.00 “
Business Pulse (BPP) $10.00 “
Futures Montage (FUT) $25.00 “
Market Guide (MGD) $70.00 “
Options on Futures Montage ~ (OFM) $25.00 “
Portfolio Watch (PTF) $125.00$25.00

Select Ticker (SLT) $10.00 same
Ticker (TKR) $10.00 u
Traders Portfolio (TRP) $125.00$40.00
CHARTS:

Basic Historical (HST) $25.00 same
Real Time/Intraday (CHI) $45.00 “
Advanced (WCA) $60.00 “
Additional Windows (CHT) $10.00 “
NEWS:

Dow Jones & Reuters $101.00¢
EXCHANGES:

Chicago Board of Trade (CBT) $66.00 $11.50
Commodities Exchange Center (CEC) $100.00$21.00

Kansas City Board of Trade  (KCB) $11.50 $1.50
New York Mercantile (NYM) $62.50 $11.50

Member firms who wish to receive optional ILX features at their ILX workstation
terminals may direct any questions to Steve Pawloski at 786-7789 in Trading Operations.



